

## Republic of the Philippines City of Bago OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 1501<sup>st</sup> REGULAR SESSION OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD OF THE CITY OF BAGO HELD ON FEBRUARY 9, 2010 AT THE SP SESSION HALL, BAGO CITY.

PRESENT:

HON. NICHOLAS M. YULO City Vice Mayor-Presiding Officer

SP Member HON. RUBEN T. TORRES SP Member HON. SERAFIN Z. JARA HON. BERNADETTE M. SOMCIO SP Member SP Member HON. FEDERICO A. MATTI SP Member HON. VICTOR B. JAVELLANA HON. JOBERT D. TAGOBADER SP Member SP Member HON. ROSARIO F. GAUDITE SP Member HON. MAXIMO D. MATTI SP Member HON. LORETO N. CAUNTOY

HON. ELISEO T. YANONG, JR. SP Member-SK Federation President

ABSENT:

HON. ROMEO C. OBANDO SP Member

HON, JOSE ERMELO Z. JARA SP Member-ABC President

## **RESOLUTION NO. 10-087**

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HONORABLE CITY MAYOR TO SIGN FOR AND IN BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT IN AN AGREEMENT TO BE EXECUTED BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BAGO AND MS. CHRISTINE REYES, DULY REPRESENTED BY HER REPRESENTATIVE, JIM SALAS, SUBJECT TO THE SUBMISSION OF THE SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN PROVIDING THE CITY OF BAGO WITH A TALENT/ARTIST IN THE PERSON OF MS. CHRISTINE REYES TO GREET AND ENTERTAIN THE CROWD AT BANTAYAN PARK ON FEBRUARY 18, 2010 IN CONNECTION WITH THE 44<sup>TH</sup> CHARTER ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION OF THE CITY.

**WHEREAS,** in his letter dated February 8, 2010, the Honorable City Mayor is requesting for a Resolution to be passed by this body, authorizing him to sign for and in behalf of the City Government of Bago in an Agreement to be executed by and between the City Government of Bago and Ms. Christine Reyes, duly represented by her representative, Jim Salas, subject to the submission of the Special Power of Attorney prior to the execution of this agreement, in providing the City of Bago with a talent/artist in the person of Ms. Christine Reyes to greet and entertain the crowd at Bantayan Park on February 18, 2010 in connection with the 44<sup>th</sup> Charter Anniversary Celebration of the City;

**WHEREAS,** after a thorough deliberation on the matter and finding the request meritorious, it is the consensus of this assembly to grant said request;

**NOW, THEREFORE,** upon motion of SP Member Rosario F. Gaudite, duly seconded by SP Members Maximo D. Matti, Loreto N. Cauntoy, Victor B. Javellana, Ruben T. Torres, Serafin Z. Jara, the Sanggunian

**RESOLVES,** as it is hereby resolved to authorize the Honorable City Mayor to sign for and in behalf of the City Government of Bago in an Agreement to be executed by and between the City Government of Bago and Ms. Christine Reyes, duly represented by her representative, Jim Salas, subject to the submission of the Special Power of Attorney prior to the execution of this agreement, in providing the City of Bago with a talent/artist in the person of Ms. Christine Reyes to greet and entertain the crowd at Bantayan Park on February 18, 2010 in connection with the 44<sup>th</sup> Charter Anniversary Celebration of the City.

ATTESTED:

NICHOLAS M. YULO City Vice Mayor-Presiding Officer

**CERTIFIED CORRECT:** 

ATTY. BRIAN N. MARTIR City Secretary (CGDH-I)